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.«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

|
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Hatdied E.ng-:.rn'runﬂ-ﬂ Tad Agagned Ad) Apt | -‘-Ld-IT':‘ll_—nttL‘l .__!l'ri Auth’ PE_ _-S-f:u‘i__ = e — !

e + RIS L L S 1 EEEE L L - I
v 06 May 019 | 06 Hl;tu!aﬂ“ New Assignment

E_1 | Lomiows. |

Reference

[Created by insurer]
(KOK TONG TRAMSPORT & ENGINEERING WORKS PTELTD, Co.FReg. No: 1995041178
XD7022K Date of Loss: | 24/04/2019 18:00 - :59

OD / SNM1SD201941C01  Palicy/Cover Note Mo.; DMCVSN1 808691901

ez | (Comprehens)

Excess: S$1,500.00

Vfix Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 60 KAK] BUKIT AVE & ARK@KS, 417892 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

Handling insurer: E::]I' Taiping Insurance (Singapora) Pta. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 8111 .. [Hmu'h'ﬁ by m Boan
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Final Rpt due 15/05/2018]
Driver/Custodian: ZHAD JUNLIANG (50 / Male) | NAIC: GRII0ATSU, Tei: +6590365563 Email- NOEMALL
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mail for this case.

Visw All | Campoie Cose Mail

B

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View Al | SearchTasis |  CresteWew Task | Complets |

Dbz Dante Priority Type Tank Group Subjact Handlar Assigned By Complated On Created On Dvuras 7
Mo results.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ds... 6/5/2019



Shiau Chan (LKKﬁutu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 2:08 PM

To: ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg

Subject: OD VEHICLE XD 7022K (DOA: 24/04/2019)
Dear Yee Bing,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle XD 7022K at repair cost on Lump Sum
basis, (Excess 51,500/-).

if there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: Gz256-1561 | email: sipwsei® kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



5152018 | Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL - !

|Ma. O Audit Remarks iy
m |
o 2019 gy vah Model Changed (204101) VOLYO FMX410 10.8 D B4RT RAS DC WB5200 (M), con|
I Sen
.M
Reg No: XD7022K, Policy No: DMCVSN1804891901. Acct Date: 2019/04/24. Claim Type:
3 06 Mey 2019 o created 0, Insurer: China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (MQ), Workshop: Viix Auto Pt Srord
L3:4F e Ltd (MQ). In%.Status => Incoming Claim. Created from SAS:MNA119053535 —
06 May 2019 : ang
3 1308 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ): el
Sen
(11
4 ?:.::’ 2019 pdy Mext Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rot.Due Date:2019/05/15 Cheng
: Boon
[1]
06 May 2019 ) Cnong
R Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.
Sen
o
06 Mzy 2019
& 13:39 Assignment 1st Accessed N
THING
[A]
7 UBMaY 2019 pgj adjuster Assigned  [None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID -
THING
[A]
g U5 MV 2019 agy mpt initiated SHIAI..I!
' CHAN |
[A]
s (AT cim oy Modified 1P] Reg. Date: -> 2013/04/10, SHIAU
' CHAN
[A]
T 2019 tim Details Notified SHIAL
' CHAN
Advi (Al
o i o Next Rpt:Final Rot.Due Date:2019/05/15 SHIAU
. Al
| 08 May 2019 Cur.Req:43767.19:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE NoT
12 1542 Adj Mandate Request /1 0p15E REPAIR. v
(1
13 13 M8V 2019 o4y Naxt Rpt Changed  Next RotiFinal Rpt.Oue Date:2019/05/15 Ches |
| Chaw
44}
14 ;::?? #919 adf mandate Set Approvend:43767.39. mEn |
Chow |
Date From 4|7 »| pateTo 4|77 »| Audit Type none v| Go

[06/05/2019 15:37] LEE 5U THING:
\Please be informed that repairer agreed to survey on 7/5/2019,

| Merimen lullnp for this case - Transaction History - . J

- | 2o Tl jrr

! [ kaue | KK Auts |
2139638 o Motor Consultants Pre | Consultants Pte |  XD7022K ‘ 10,70
= : | 0 d | Led (HO) |

hitps://singapore merimen.com/claims/index.cfm Tusabox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistorylcaseit=8104458extid=302827ACFID=528.,. 12



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 1:24 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto), Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Ce: ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg; jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg; jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg;
kentsh@vfixauto.com.sg; alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: Own damage claim -XD7022K Finalize

Attachments: FSDV.pdf

Dear Taufikh & Shiau Chan,

Good day.

We accept your offer COR Lump Sump $31,050 ( before GST).
Kindly refer the attached DV & Tax Invoice for your kind perusal,
Original copies we will post up to China Taiping directly .

Please proceed to next step.

Thank You.
=

VvV FI X

EEELVIY ARTDEOTIVI
Remark: W.e.f 22 April 2019, our office has been relocated to 26. Chia Ping Road,
Singapore 619977, Please update your record with the following: Company contact number - 64355 2957 ;

Company general email - contact@vfixauto.com.sg
Thanks & Regards,

Weng Sheng

Motor Claim Operation Admin

Vfix Auto Pte Lid | Viix Auto Service Pte Lid | Viix Leasing Pte Lid
26 Chia Ping Roud Singapore 619977

Contact: 6455 2957 | E: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 12:58 PM

To: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: Own damage claim -XD7022K Finalize

Hi Weng.
COR /s $31,050 , 12 days.
Regards

Taufikh
Lkk Auto



From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 12:40 PM

To: wskohi@ viixauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: Own damage claim -XD7022K Finalize

Hi Weng.

Refer attached. COR revise to 1/s $29,150 , 12 days. Only wrbo intercooler given photo shows dented, but
radiator no damage seen in photo,

Regards

Taufikh

LKk Auto

From: m [mailto:wskoh@vipauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 10:59 AM

To: 'SUR'; taufikh@Ikkauto,com; khanchna@lkkauto.com; ‘Admin A'; Jia Le (LKK Auto)’

Cc: ybsim@vfixauto,com,sg; jeffbz@viixauto.com.sg; jessicassy@vixauto.com.sg; alanclk@viixauto.com.sg;
kentsh@vfixauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: Own damage claim -XD7022K Finalize
Importance: High

REMINDER(2)!!!

Dear Taufik and LKK Team,
We refer to our email dated 24.08.19.

Can we know what is the status for above mention case?

Thank You.

Remark: W.e.f 22" April 2019, our office has been relocated to 26, Chia Ping Road,
Singapore 619977. Please update your record with the following: Company contact number - 6435 2957 :

Company general email - contact@vfixauto.com.sg
Thanks & Regards,

Weng Sheng

Motor Claim Operation Admin

Vfix Auto Pte Ltd | Vfix Auto Service Pie Ltd | Vfix Leasing Pte Lid
26 Chia Ping Road Singapore 619977

Contact: 6455 2957 | E: wskoh{@vfixauto.com.sg



Sent: Wednesday
To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; taufikh@lkkauto.com' <taufikh@lkkauto.com=

Ce: 'ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg' <ybsim@viixauto.com.sg=>; 'jeffbz@viixauto.com.sg’
<jefhzaviixauo com.sg>; jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg' <jessici ssyi@viixautlo.com.sg>;
‘alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg' <alanclk/@vfixauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Own damage claim -XD7022K Finalize

REMINDER(I)!!!

Dear Taufik,

We refer to the email dated 24/08/2019.

Kindly let us have the status.

Much appreciated if you could processing of this claim .

Thank You,

Remark: W.e.f 22 April 2019, our office has been relocated to 26, Chia Ping Road,
Singapore 619977, Please update your record with the following: Company contact number - 6455 2957

Company general email - contact@vfixauto.com.sg
Thanks & Regards,

Weng Sheng

Motor Claim Operation Admin

Vfix Auto Pte Ltd | VFix Auto Service Pte Ltd | Viix Leasing Pre Lid
26 Chia Ping Road Singapore 619977

Contact: 64535 2957 | E: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg

From: wskoh@viixauto.com.sg <wskoh/@viixauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 10:54 AM

To: 'SUR' <surilkkauto.com>; "taufikh@lkkauto.com' <taufikh@/lkkauto.com=>

Ce: 'ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg’ <vbsim/avfixauto.com.sg>: ‘jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg’
<jefthzavlixauto.com.sp>; ‘jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg’ <jessicussy @ viixauto.com.sg>;
‘alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg' <alanclk @vlixauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: XD7022K question mark item photo

Dear Taufik,



Any good new from your side?

Remark: W.e.F 22" April 2019, our office has been relocated to 26, Chia Ping Road,
Singapore 619977, Please update your record with the following: Company contact number - 6435 2957 ;
Company general email - contacti@viixauto.com.sg

Thanks & Regards,

Weng Sheng

Motor Claim Operation Admin

Vfix Auto Pte Ltd | Vix Auto Service Pte Lid | Viix Leasing Pte Lid
26 Chia Ping Road Singapore 619977

Contact: 6455 2057 | E: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg

From: wskohi@vfixauto.com.sg <wskoh@
Sent: Saturday, 24 August 2019 10:37 AM
To: 'SUR' <suriilkkauto.com>; ‘taufikh@lkkauto.com' <taufikhilkkauto.com>

Ce: 'LKK Paya Ubi' <rspu/@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A’ <gdmin-ai@ lkkauto.com>; ‘jeffbzi@vfixauto.com.sg'
<jeftbz@viixauto.com.sg>; 'jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg' <jessicassvi@viixauto.com.sg=>;
‘alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg’ <alanclk @ vii: OIS
Subject: RE: XD7022K question mark item photo

Dear Taufik ,

Kindly find attached estimate for proceed COR.

Thank You.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




s/m2019 Adjuster Immaediate Advice

Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ceregnotessoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
Ta: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#16-00 Springleal Tower Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 078508 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Chong Boon Sen Date: 0B May 2019
Vehicle No : XDT022K Accident Date : 24/04/2019
Make : VOLVO FMX410 Paolicy No. : DMCVSN1B04881801
Assignment Date - 06/05/2019 Excess : §81,500.00
Date of inspection  : 07/05/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :12.00
Inspection At ¢ VFIX AUTO PTE LTD (HQ)
60 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 ARK@KB
SINGAPORE 417892

Polnt of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent o the accidant.

Repalrer's Estimate (Gross) 5%
Revised Amount 85
Check ltems (Estimated) =11
Total 55
Lump Sum Repair 217
Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Prae-Accident Valua 55
COE / PARF Rebate 55
Salvage Value 5§
Margin for Repair 55

Remarks

51,794.23
20,394.09
23,373.30
43.767.39

110,000.00
20,864.00

89,036.00

{ X | The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation,

{ )} The vehicle is uneconomical lo be repaired, you ane advised (o invite tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments : THE VEHICLE REPAIR ON LUMP SUM BASIS.

hitps. singapore meriman_com/clalmsfindes cfmMusebox=5VCdocAfusaaction=dsp_viewarsmart&docid=41438781preview=18&nolayout=14CF|...

n



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |1D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Company
4117E

XD7022K

No

08 May 2019
VOLVO

FMX420 B4RT SC
White

2012

D13379246
YV2JG10G7DA740282
$149,767.00

10 Apr 2013

10 Apr 2013

0

$7.489.00

No

$0.00

09 Apr 2023

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$53,489.00

$20,964.00

$20,964.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 May 2019



ARPSHANVA ahinla Ranistration Natall Indrmation

Enquire Vehicle Registration Details

Owner Particulars

MRIC/Passport/Company Cert Me.: 199904117E

Cwner 1D Type : Company

Ownar Nama: NGHTBNGTRANSPORT& EN'GINEERING WOEKSFTE LTD
Registered Address : 27 PANDAN CRESCENT SINGAPORE 128476
Malling Address : -

Birth Date : -

Vehicle Particulars

Vehicle Mo, : XOT022K

Previous Vehicle No. -

Effective Date of Chanership: 10 Apr 2013
cr_i_;!nllhanﬂan: 10 Apr 2013
Registration Date 10 Apr 2013

Year of Manufacture : 2012

Vihicle Type : Goods (Open) Tipper/Dumper Truck
Vehicle Scheme:: -

Vehicle Attachment 1: Mo Attachment
Vehicle Attachment 2 : -

Vehicle Attachment 3: .

Vehicle Make : VoLvO

Vehicle Model : FMN420 84RT 5C
Primary Colour ; White

Secondary Colour : -

Passenger Capacity : 1

Chassis No.: YV2)G10G7DA740282
Engine Na.; D13379246

Engine Capacity / Power Rating: 13777 cc /-

Maximum Power Quiput : -

Propellant : Diesal

Max Unladen Weight : 14840 kg

Maximum Laden Weight : 34000 kg

Open Markat Value : $149,747.00

PARF Eligiblity : Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

Minimum PARF Benefit: -

Mo, of Transfers : 4]

U Label Na. - 2010441315

COENo.; 2013030105000335N
COE Expiry Date: 09 Apr 2023

COE Category ! C -Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Reglstration Category C-Goods Vehicle & Bus
Quota Premium (QP) / Frevalling $53.48900/-

Quota Premium;

Actual QP Paid : $53.489.00

(a]=] ['Rn:nﬂat:l t §53,48%.00

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility: Mo

QP during COE Bidding Exercisa: $534B9.00

Additional Registration Fee Hate ! 500 %

Actual ARF Paid : 5$7489.00

Yehicia Lifsspan Expiry Date: 0% Apr 2033

CO2 Emission; -

CO Emission: -

HC Emission: -

MOx Emission: -

PM Emission: -

Message: To renew the COE, the Prevailing Quota Premium payable is that of Category C

PHTS: VL | GOV, STV B CHIOTI SESICH VENICIE 0 yUWRET i UL L IUN_ IS 1o Usie L

lig



BRAT 1305353 / Mabone Sdsassmars Cardrs o - L
ENTY DATE & TINE: J5042018 1347
SUBMITTED BY. Jackeon Ho Thae Tian

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaass report corectly (he detulls of ne secident 1o speed up Me Clnims process
2. This Form must be completed by tha Policyholder andior the Autharised Driver

1 information provided must be 28 truthiul and accurate aa poasibie Ary willul mimfapreseniabon or withaldsng of maimrnial tacta may aliow iInSufance companias 1o

repud@ie policy hability

4, Tha insus and scceplance of tis Form bry InSUrenoe oOMpENSES S Nof an sdmission of policy lability on the part of tho insurancs compane

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

& This repord will be forwarded by tha insurers of the GIA Racords Mamnsgemeanl Centre sstsblished by the General Insurance Assooalion of Singapoms (SLA) fod

archiving and thal copées of Mis epor will for & lea b= made available upon Bpplication by mizresked parties

7. By the lodgement of i repon 1o e insurers. you heneby consent io the archiving of this report & tha cenire and o copies 0f the repor bamg mads avalsnis

aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repont
Date OF Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

25/04/2019 13:42
2410472018 18:00

JUNC MARINA EAST DR TWDS FORD RD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner

Co Reg No

Email Aodress
Maobile Phone No
Alternativea Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vahicle Catagory
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Flsst Policy

Paolicy Mumber
Covar Note NMumbear
Driver

Mamea of Driver
Passpart No/FIN
Date Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Numbar
EMail Address

XDT022K

KOK TONG TRANSPORT & ENGINEERING WORKS PTELTD

198804 117E
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-89988939

VOLVO
FMX420 BART 5C

WORKING

YES

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
MO
DMCVSMN 1804891501

ZHAD JUNLIANG
GA220873U
21021969
CUTDOOR
14/10/2008

10 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +55-90385563

OFFICE-90365563
NOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 18



Address 27 PANDAN CRESCENT
Poslcode 128476

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

it Mo, Relationship of the Driver wilh the Insured

Viehicle Registration Number of Dnver's Cwn -
Vahicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Orwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Wealher Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?  NO
Number of vehicles (Incuding own vehicle|

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to haspital by

ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been apprual:had by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to the palice? NO
If Yes Pleasa state which Police Station

Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TQ STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accidant pholos available lor attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audlo recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registration Numbar XDETS1X

Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Oriver

MNRIC/Passpart Number

Contact Number

Addrass

Pastecoda

insurance Company Mame

Maturs Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 18
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Accident Sketch Plan

e 1

Fage 4 ol 18



DN STATED DATE AND TIME, | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG THE STATED VENUE |
DID NOT NOTICED THAT VEHICLE B WAS IN STATIDONARY POSITION ASA
RESULT, MY VEHICLE HIT ONTO VEHICLE B REAR PORTION

Fage 5ol 18



Attention: Motor Claim Department
RE : VEHICLE NO :XD7022K VOLVO FMX420 YV2JG10G7DA740282

Viix Auto Pie Ltd
16 Chia Fing Road
Singapore 619377

Email - contart@Wixauto.com sg
Tel : 5448 268 Fax: 6445 2368
UEN / GST Reg No. : 2018307618

ESTIMATE
DATE
ACC DATE
REF NO
POLICY NO

DESCRIPTION 1 AMOUNT S$%
1 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN »~% < 1,470,00
2 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER LLb 367.00
3 1 FRONTPANEL . ) 1,650.60
4 1 FRONTWIPER GARNISH "~ 796.00
5 2 FRONT WIPER SIDE GARNISH " 74,00 148.00
6 2 FRONTWIPERARM LA ¥ Fh-hi” 310,00 620.00
7 2 FRONT WIPER ARM COVER (o= 45,00 90.00
8 2 FRONTWIPER BLADE 76.00 152.00
9 1 BONNET (&~ 3,200.00
10 1 BONNET GRILLEL ™ - 1 1,254.80
11 1 BONNET GRILLE BADGE _ 124.00
12 1 BONNET GRILLE INNER GARNISH "~ 458.00
13 1 BONNET TOP CHROME PLATE " ~ 790.00
14 1 BONNET TOP CHROME PLATE EMBLEM(FMX) ** 120.00
15 2 BONNETHINGE “}1° - 120.00 240,00
16 2 BONNET HINGE PULL HANDLE * , 120.00 240.00
17 2 BONNET LOCK(FEMALE) £ - ™"~ e 81.00 162.00
18 2 BONNET LOCK(MALE) 2+ - */- fﬂ'fl"q M 3a.00 168.00
19 2 BONNETABSORBER /4~ mit— . R4 178.00 356.00
20 1 FRONTCORNER PANELLH 7~ 300.00
21 1 FRONTBUMPER [ 2% - 4,043.40
22 1 FRONTBUMPER REINFORCEMENT ~ 890.00
23 1 FRONT BUMPER TOP PAD r 458.00
24 1 FRONT BUMPER TOP PAD CENTER GARNISH 245.00
25 1 FRONT BUMPER CENTER GRILLE =7 ~ 487.90
26 1 FRONT BUMPER SIDE PAD . 457.60
27 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER PAD . 475.00
28 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER PAD OUTER COVER 326.50
29 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE * 475.00
30 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER STEP PLATE 370.00
31 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER STEP PLATE TOP CHROME ~ 245.60
32 1 FRONTBUMPER TOWING COVER wny— 42.00
33 1 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH p 420.00
34 1 FRONTBUMPER FOG LAMP COVER LH - 120.00
35 1 FRONTSIDE BUMPER LH / 476.00
36 1 FRONT HEAD LAMP LH 375.00
37 1 FRONT HEAD LAMPRIMLH 7 195.70



38
a9
a0
41
42
43

45
46
47

45

51
52
53

55
56
57
58
59

T ™ N = U O~ T A Rt I

FRONT PARKING LAMP LH

FRONT SIGNAL LAMP LH =

CABIN FRONT SUPPORT PANEL /71~

CABIN ROLLER BAR

CABIN ROLLER HINGE )

CABIN ROLLER HINGE BUSING - =

CABIN FRONT ABSORBER L+ 77— /1

FRONT WIRING COVER ™%~

AIR CON CONDENSER

AIR CON CONDENSER BRACKET ' *

CONDENSER AIR PIPE

CONDENSER SUCTION PIPE ~ _

CONDENSER DISCHARGE PIPE -

CONDENSER DRYER

RADIATOR | ‘_,?

TURBO INTERCOOLER

FRONT DOOR BOTTOM STEP GARNISH LH + 414 dewein
FRONT DOOR BOTTOM STEP GARNISH SIDE COVER LH¥. |4 Jus et
HORN <
FRONTAIRDUCT [, ;-

FRONT DOOR PILLAR LH £~

AIR CON BLOOWER |

AIR CON EVOPORATOR

LESS 10%

750.00
680.00
420.00

120.00

274.00
252.00
670.00
3,831.40
1,500.00
1,360.00
840.00
310.00
1,540.00
240.00
378.90
285.00
294.30
271.80
2,622.50
3,910.20
450.00
680.00
74.50
476.00
850.00
2,500.00
1,545.00

48,004.70
43,204.23



DESCRIPTIONS UNIT PRICE AMOUNT S§

SPECAIL NETT 79 l, ] -

| FRONT NUMBER PLATE 5 50.00
LABOUR & MISCELLANEOUS : AMOUNT S5
To remove damaged body panel with all necessary components/attachments 1,800.00
apply hot-works where necessary straighten front door pillar,repair/reshape { ,? DU

body dented panels in accordance with factory specifications replace new
parts refit and align into position refit all necessary components / attachments

12

To spray paint replaced/repaired body panels inclusive of preparatory 1,600.00

works and painting materials

To remove, refit front windscreen /ldﬂ Do

To remove, refit dash board and interior Lo f 7 EEG 00
rso? [eF

To remove, refit condenser and intercooler o2 . 550.00

To remove, refit cabin L oo 2,000.00

To check and refit wiring TL,e<  §500.00

To reset and diagnos failt code 7 ee 1,200.00
5 B,540.00

GRANDTOTAL : § 51,794.23

J("'"I"\“ 9 e 1NN G

3\5\
O g sllae 164y

Vfix Auto Pte Ltd )
ﬁuﬂ; X f ll.ul__r" fq\a f]?"'.!' 191

AKX Auto Co ¢ ll;IJLJ o
."?‘_L::Dauer “’at}irli mze nofify {‘;\
T s o S0 Gaining cvd 1200
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Vfix Auto Pte Lid

] I 2
r- t \Cﬁ 26 Chia Ping Road
Singapore 615577

v.E.LX o GredantVas: 045 2368
audads UEMN / GST Reg No. . 201B30761R
ESTIMATE

DATE

ACC DATE

REF NO

POLICY NO
Atte H r Claim Departmen
RE : VEHICLE NO :XD7022K VOLVO FMX420 YV2JG10G7DA740282
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 5§
1 1 FRONTWINDSCREEN (o~ 1,470.00 <
2 1 FRONTWINDSCREEN RUBBER ilb 367.00 <
3 1 FRONTPANEL , W w" 1,650.60 X
4 1 FRONTWIPER GARNISH ™ 796.00
5 2 FRONTWIPER SIDE GARNISH, 1" 74.00 148,00 ~
6 2 FRONTWIPERARM LM ¥ FH-hL™ (10.00) 620.00
7 2 FRONTWIPER ARM COVER [ov 45,00 90.00 7
8 2 FRONTWIPERBLADE % T\ 76.00 152.00%
9 1 BONNET (w* - 3,200.00 ~
10 1 BONNET GRILLE =™ i*’f 1,254.80 7
11 1 BONNET GRILLE BADGE = 124.00 -
12 1 BONNET GRILLE INNER GARNISH 45800 ~
13 1 BONNET TOP CHROME PLATE ot ~ 790.00 ~
14 1 BONNET TOP CHROME PLATE EMBLEM(FMX) ™' 120.00 ©
15 2 BONNETHINGE P17 120.00 24000 ©
16 2 BONNET HINGE PULL HANDLE ~ 120.00 240,00 X
17 |2 BONNETLOCK(FEMALE) £ # - =~ AH =" Caron> ~ 162.00
18 1,2 BONNETLOCK(MALE) L4/~ »1- £ Y P (34000 ~ 168.00
19 2 BONNETABSORBER £ /- mri— . A bt 178.00 356.00
20 1 FRONTCORNERPANELLH F+7 300.00 .~
21 1 FRONTBUMPER ( +& - 4,043.40 -
22 1 FRONTBUMPER REINFORCEMENT T”"’ 890.00 v
23 1 FRONTBUMPERTOPPAD - o~ . 458.00 <
24 1 FRONTBUMPER TOP PAD CENTER GARNISH ‘oS 245.00
25 1 FRONTBUMPER CENTER GRILLE 1 = 487.90
26 1 FRONT BUMPERSIDE PAD . ot 457.60
27 1 FRONTBUMPER LOWER PAD 24~ 475.00
28 1 FRONTBUMPER LOWER PAD OUTER COVER i~ 326,50 <~
29 1 FRONTBUMPER LOWER GRILLE © ** 475.00 ¥
30 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER STEP PLATE ™ "™ 370.00 ¥
31 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER STEP PLATE TOP CHROME ¥ A= 245.60 *
32 1 FRONTBUMPER TOWING COVER im0\ = az00 -
33 1 FRONTBUMPER FOGLAMPLH > w 1 420.00¢
34 1 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER LH (-1 7 12000 <
35 1 FRONTSIDE BUMPERLHA " 476.00 ~
36 1 FRONT HEAD LAMP LH 7 oam 375.004
37 1 FRONTHEAD LAMP RIMLH Y, » 195.70 4



« 38
39

a1
a2
43

a4

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

55
56
57
58
59
60

e b bk e b e b e s B e e B e R R R e

FRONT PARKING LAMP LH ™

FRONT SIGNAL LAMP LH % ’
CABIN FRONT 5uppug:ﬂ§|. b1~
CABIN ROLLER BAR .

CABIN ROLLER HINGE ¥
CABIN ROLLER HINGE BUSING %
CABIN FRONT ABSORBER LH - /
FRONT WIRING COVER &%~
AIR CON CONDENSER 77

AIR CON CONDENSER BRACKET F/~
CONDENSER AIR PIPE
CONDENSER SUCTION PIPE ~ ~
CONDENSER DISCHARGE PIPE -
CONDENSER DRYER

RADIATOR -

TURBO INTERCOOLER

- !rr-;-‘jl o

FRONT DOOR BOTTOM STEP GARNISH LH v A dewmers
FRONT DOOR BOTTOM STEP GARNISH SIDE COVER LHY. !4 Jmf.,{~

HORN

FRONTAIRDUCT (s —
FRONT DOOR PILLAR LH £+
AIR CON BLOOWER | (v /
AIR CON EVOPORATOR

274,00 *
252.00 of 0™
670.00 -
3,831.40
1,500.00 ¥~
1,360.00 ¥*"
840.00
31000
1,540.00
240.00 7
378.90 ¥ ::
285.00 4
294.30%
271,80 AW
262250 A~
3910206k
450.00% ™"
680.00 £ A=
74.50 o
476.00 -
890,004
2,500.00 .~
1,545.00 yn"

750.00
680.00

o

120.00

S 48,004.70
LESS 10% S 43,204.23

e

-

-\

TLH2eH-30
Lo ¥L.4F



DESCRIPTIONS UNIT PRICE AMOUNT S§

SPECAIL NETT 3w ) -
| ERONT NUMBER PLATE $ 50.00

LABOUR & MISCELLANEOUS : AMOUNT 55

To remove damaged body panel with all necessary components/attachments 1,800.00

apply hot-works where necessary straighten front door pillar,repair/reshape { '?(b ¥

body dented panels in accordance with factory specifications replace new

parts refit and align into position refit all necessary components / attachments

] 29
To spray paint replaced/repaired body panels inclusive of preparatory 1,600.00

works and painting materials

To remove, refit front windscreen

To remove, refit dash board and interior
To remove, refit condenser and intercooler
To remove, refit cabin

To check and refit wiring

To reset and diagnos failt code

Wfix Auto Pte Ltd "+ 'Lf =

il 140.00

A
Z0 U’ﬁ? 650.00

o el
# L’__/. 5500:1
(e 2,00000

2, 2/ 600.00

= .o /1,200.00

[_H,qp S 8.540.00

GRANDTOTAL : § 51,794.23

’T;M)?h.'-.x 1415944
0 g 3sljacteds
f‘u@r ."M ﬁ\.«fh"jl’i{
].‘.'.riu.a‘%
)

TEL 1



% Wfix Auto Pte Ltd

. ‘ Dick} 26 Chia Ping Road
Singapore 619577

Email - contact @viiauto.com.sg

H.--ﬁa'!-:'—xﬂ Tel 6448 9268 Fax: B445 2368
. UEN / GST Reg No. - 201830761R

ESTIMATE
DATE
ACC DATE
REF NO
POLICY NO
Attention: Motor Claim Department
RE : VEHICLE NO :XD7022K VOLVO FMX420 SUPPLEMENTARY
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT S8
1 DASH BOARD LH A 2. 742,00
1 DASH BOARD RH w1 R 357900
1 FRONT WIPER MOTOR W 790.00
1 FRONT WIPER MOTOR LINK £A1.1,210.00
29s L
(o] - 35568
S 8,321.00
LESS 10% 3 7,488.90
DESCRIPTIONS UNIT PRICE AMOUNT S5
SPECAIL NETT
LABOUR & MISCELLANEDUS AMOUNT 55
5 -
GRAND TOTAL - HREF!
%'1 S / A
Vfix Auto Pte Ltd




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING E—— === = |

| Case  |Wotfied Est Submited | Ady Assigned F}@_ I Al 5..53%'|'|:m_ mlfﬂ_r_id_ _iStatus |
i |06 May 201 06 Ray 3019 se31,050.00  5$31,050.00 Panding for Survey
_ coeadnee | | mml v-lnll | concet case |

Claim Duotails

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS B ) | [Created by Insurer]
Insured: tmmmm; ENGINEERING WORKS PTE LTD, Co. Reg, Mo, 199904117

Vehicle Reg . [2ajoaj2018 18:00 - 59
| No. | XD7022K |Oate of Loss: | {3 wantis and 14 Days From LTA feg Date (Man ¥r)]
| Clakm Type: | OD / SNM19D201836C01 ]N"“"m";ﬁ’__“" DMCVSN1804891901 (Comprehensive]
—  lewes  |S51,50000 B

[Repairer | Vifix Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 26 Chia Ping Road, 619977 Boon Lay - Tel.
Handiing China Talping Insurance [Singapore) Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: G182 6111 ... [Handiad by Chong Boon Sen|

| Adyoster LKK Auto Consultants Phe Lid (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ., [Handied by MOHD TAUFIEH BIN HAMID] . [Final Rpt due
' 15/05/2019]

!E'“';"m PHAD JLINLIANG (5D / Male) , NRIC: GEZI0ET9U, Tel +B590365561 Email; NOEMAIL

— 1‘5— — ——— —
« CHINA_TAIPING (21/11/2019). OWM DAMAGE CLAIM
« CHINA TAIPING [15/05/2005). Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (5$43767.39) - XD7022K - Claim Handier: Chang Baon ... |

Viaw Al |  compose Case Mai |]

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Searce Tasks | Comats wew Task | complete |

| Dus Dae Prigrity Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Assigred By Complisted On Craated On Done?
| o resulis.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 2/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*XD7021K (SNM19D2I016836C01)

Page 1 of 7

oD
Apr 24 2019 6:00PM
[KOK TONG TRANSPORT & ENGINEERING WORKS PTE LTD]
Vfix Auto Pte Ltd
Assessment Reports |1 per page ™~ &
_Hn | Finnized On National Assessment Centre Sarvices (Ubi) | Thumbinail | Print
1 |25/04/15 10:45 | Accldent Statement @ | Losd M
Mo | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print
1 |OR/OSA1S 15:41 | Adjuster Immediate Advice - @ | Losd M
Photas/Images - [Fperpage V]| &
Ho | Fmakoed Om National Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) — | Thumbriadl | Print
3 Accident Phata o
1 | 35/04/1% 13047 : , et B ; - 0 owars M
. Accident Phato |
3 |asmene et | . e ) N Q| Laur: B
, Accident Phata
3[BT |t et B y Q| taurs | H
2 Accident Phato
4 (250491347 || st ) 0 omrs | 9
: Accident Phate |
5 (3504191347 | i ) 0 s M
Accident Photo |
6 [smangiaey [MecldentPhels : [II Lood G | &
Accident Phato
7 [mmans T | ol ) l 0| weaws | ;
: Accident Phato
8 |munsier ] ; y | O avs | B '
Accident Photo
v |smansnar ] e i ] O | Losd s LEI .
110 [25/04/39 13:47 |t g et | | Losd o .
11 (280419 13:47  [FEECR0L D e b @  laewc
e |Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) B i | Thumbnail | Print
1 |0B/05(1815:05 | Chassis Number O urs H
2 |08/05/1915:05 | Odometer Reading 0 ewc &
1 |DR/OS/1S 15:05 General View 0 ledws &
4 |DB/OS/1S 15:05 General View — 0| esawc | @A
s |08/05/1915:05 | Genersl View O adwc &2
& |DE/OS/19 1505 | General View 0| waws | 4
7 |0E/O5/19 15:05 | Genersl View 0| eaws |
0 |0B/0S/19 15:05 | General View 0D | toadirc | W
5 [(DR/DS/12 15:05 | General View 0 eawe W
10 |DB/US/19 15:05 | Genersl View |_|i[ Load 3G | B
(31 | DB/DS/19 15:05 General View o ..!"._l mu:rE_'. %]
12 |DBMOS/19 15:05 Genoral View 0 leadipc | W
13 |OB/OS/1S 15:08 | General View | leadivc | &
14 |OA/05/1915:05 | Genersl View = 0 s R
15 |GE/US/915:05 | General View 0 cacwc | &
16 |DE/OS/1% 15:05 General View 0 cwws | H
17 |DB/OSA19 15:05 | Genersl View @ | caawc | A
18 |GA/05/19 15:05 General View 0 toedws &
19 |pRDSe 1508 General View 0 eews | @
0 |DBOS/S 1505 | Geners] View 0 waawc | @A
21 |08/05/1915:05 | Geners! View 0 | wediws | A
22 [0B/05/1915:05  Geners) View 0| waaws | A
231 |DB/OS/19 15:05 General View g Load PG | @__
24 |DB/OS/LS 15:05 | General View 0| waawc | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 2/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 7

Assessment Reports T
[Wo_ | Finaiized on Mational Assessment Centre Services (Ubl] | Thumbeaall Print
25 |08/05/10 15:05 | Ganaral View o N :] mmt&
76 |DA/OS/19 15105 | Geners! View 0O e B
37 |0B/DS/1915:05 | Genersl View 0O esc | M
28 |DE/OS/19 1505 General View 0| esarc | WA
29 |OM/OS/19 1508 | General View O imaws | A
30 | om/DS/1215:05 | Ganeral View Q| weds | F
31 | DE/0S/1915:05 | Geners! View 0 ke
32 |08/05/19 15:05 | Genaral View @ | cadivc | M
33 |08/05/18 1505 | Genoral View B | xws | B
34 |08/05/19 1505  General View | @ weaws | B
35 |oa/ms/1e 1505 General View @] weaws | B8
3 |OED5/19 15:05 | Genersl View @ lave |
37 |08/05/1915:05 | General View Q| cadrc M
(38 | OR/DS/19 15:05 | General View Q| cadrs | &
39 | OB/D5/1515:05 | Genersl View | @ | e | @
40 |08/0S/1015:05 | General View @ | wravs | B
41 |DE/US/1515:05 | Genmral View 0| adwc | M
47 |D&/O5/19 15:05 General View 0| s | A
43 |0B/05/1915:05 | General View Q| v @
44 |0E/OSAY 1508 | General View 0 | weaws | A
45 |DB/O5/19 15:05 General View 0| waaws |
(46 |08/05/19 1505 | General View O e | A
(47 |08/05/19 15:05 | Genaral View 0 v @
|48 |0R/05/1915:05 | General View 0 | Losd w5 | W
48 |0B/OS/1%15:05 | Genersl View © | v B
50 | 0W/05/18 15:05 | Genernl View Q| wwrs | B
51 |08/05/1% 1505 | Genersl View | adwc | A
52 |06/05/19 15:05  General View @O csawe | A
53 | 0B/O5/19 15:05 | Genersl View 0| seawc | A
|54 |DB/DS/19 15:05 | General View O dre | M
|55 0805191505 | General View @ edrc | &
156 |08/05/1915:05 | General View ©| wadve | B
(57 |08/05/1915:05 | General View O weewvs o
58 | 08/05/19 15:05 General View B e | M
59 |08/05/1915:05 | General View 0 wors | &
60 |om/0s/1815:05 | General View 0| ez | &
61 | DB/US/19 1505 General View g Load 1PG ﬁ
62 |D8/05/19 15:05 | Genarsl View @ | aawc | A
B3 |D8/05/19 15:05 | Genars] View 0| weawc | A
B4 |DH/0S/19 1505 | Genersl View 0 wars W
65 |08/05/1915:05 | General View O wavc | B
66 |DB/05/19 1505 | Geners! View 0 wwws | B
67 |0B/05/1915:05 | General View 0| wecwc | A
|6E |0B/DS/19 15:05 | General View | @ toeaws | B
|63 |OA/05/15 15:05 | Genersl View @ wuwe
70 |08/05/19 15:05 | General View @ waws B
71 |OB/0S/18 15:05 | General View 0| wdws | A |
72 |08/05/1915:05 | Genersl View O wers | B |
73 |DB/DS/19 15:05 | Genaral View B wers || A
M |08/05/19 15:05 | General View 0| waws | B
75| GE/05/19 15:05 | General View 0| waaws | B
76 |DB/DS/1% 15:05 | General View B icadirs | B
77 |0B/05/19 15:05 | General View 0 cadic | B
78 |OB/OS/19 15:05 | General View 0 | leedws | B
79 |08/05/19 15:05 | General View Q| s | @
BO | OB/0S/19 15:08 | General View @ | waaws B

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 2/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 7

 Assessmant Reports [iperpage [v]| 2
o | Finatizes On Mational Assesgmant Contre Services (Ubl) Thumbnall | Print
Bl |0A/0A/1015:08 | Genaral View loed PG | A |
57 |08/05/1915:05 |GenarsiView - S T O | weaws | B

83 |0B/DS/19 1505 | Genersl View O lLodrc B

B84 |0R0S/19 1505 Ganeral View Q| ceavs | B2

85 |08/05/1915:05 | General View O ware &
86 | OR/O5/19 15:05 | General View 0 adirc | &
&7 |08/05719 15:05 Ganeral View T_i toad IFG | B
B8 |08/05/1915:05 | General View @ | Losdiec | @
89 | 08/05/19 1505 | General View O | tedws | B
50 |0B/0S/1915:05  Genersl View Q| waws | B
91 |08/05/1915:05 | General View @ | toaws | 4
97 |OB/D5/1915:05 | General View @ | wedws M
193 | DB/US/1% 15:05 General View | ! losd e | B
94 08/05/19 15:05 | General View O cadve B
95 |08/05/19 15:05 | General View 0| wadrc | A
96 |DE/O5/1315:05 | General View B | wedwe | M
57 |OB/OS/19 15:058 | General View 0 tcaaws | &

|98 |DB/0S5/1915:05 | Genersl View 0 leedrs | &

|88 | 0E/OS/19 1505 | General View 0| et | H
100 | 0B/05/18 15:05 | General View 0| wadws | &
101 | DB/O5/15 15:05 | General View 0| warc | M
102 |oRos/19 15:05 | Geners! View @ | tosawc | B
101 | pB/05/19 15:05 | General View @) | Loed G
104 |08/05/19 15:05 | General View : QO lccorc | @

|10 |08/05/19 15:05 | General View @ | wadirc | B
406 | 08/05/15 15:05 | General View 0| s | W
107 |08/05/19 15:05 | General View ) | owd G i)
108 | 0B/US/19 15:05 | Genersl View 0 edws | M
109 |08/05/19 15:05 | Genaral View 0 icecre | B
110 [08/05/19 15:05  General View O waws | B
111 (18711712 1407 | Relnspection Photo O wews | A
112 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Relnspection Phots ©  wawc | B
113 | 18/13/19 14107 | Reinspection Photo 0 | lodig | A
114 [18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Pheta B B 0| weawrc | M
115 |18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 wars  H
116 | 18711/19 14:07 Reinspection Photo ) | Loas WG g
117 | 16/11/18 14:07 | Relnspection Photo O | wadwc | B
118 | 18/11/1914:07 | Reinspection Photo O eews | B
119 | 18/11/15 14:07 | Reinspection Phato @ waws | M
130 | 18/11/18 14:07 | Relnspection Photo O weaws | B

121 18719719 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| oeaws | H

1122 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Phote Q| s | B
123 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Phato O saws | HA |
124 |18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Phato © | weers | B |
125 |18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws B
126 | 18711710 14:07 | Reinapection Photo - @ | waewe =3
177 [18/11/1% 14:07 | Relnspection Photo 0| tadws | A
128 | 10/11/19 14:07  Reinspection Photo B 0| ers | A

|129 | 18/11/19 14.07 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tedwe | WA

| 130 | 18711/19 14:07 Reinspection Photo @ | load G | ¥

1311011719 1407 | Relnspection Phato | @ | esaws | B |
137 | 18/11/19 1807 | Relnspection Photo O | toonws | B
133 |16/11/1% 14:07 | Reinspection Phota 0| advc | &
134 [16/11/1914:07 | Reinspection Photo O ews | B
135 [18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspoction Phote. @ s | B

Eﬁ- 181118 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 cocwc | B
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No | Finakzed On Mational Assessment Centre Services {Ubl) Thumbnail | Print
137 |16/11/18 14:07 | Reinspection Photo O weews | 2
138 | 10/11/19 14:07 | Relnspection Photo o @ weaws | &
139 | 18/11/19 14:07  Reinspection Photo @ wsdws | @
140 | 16/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| baaws | A
{41 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0O v B
141 |18/11/15 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| wuaws | B
143 | 18/11/19 18:07 | Relnspection Photo | | wo0aws |
144181119 14:07 | Reinspection Photo O s W
145 |18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 | osdirs | B
146 | 18/11/19 14:07  Reinspection Photo 0 | ldiec A
147 |18/11/19 1407 Relnspection Photo O | tadve B
140 | 18/11/19 1407 | Relnspaction Phots 0| waws |
149 |18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tosdrs | B
150 |18/11/19 15107 | Reinspection Phato | @) losdirc | WA
151 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Phato @ lesawc H
151 |10/11/19 14:07  Reinspection Phata O cuvs | 2 |
153 |18/11/19 14.07 | Reinspection Photo O wcawe B
154 |18/11/1% 1407 Reinspection Phato 0| wairs | M
155 | 18/11/19 1407 Reinspection Photo O eive | @
(156 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo Q| s | @A
|157 | 18/11/15 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 e | B
156 |18/11/15 1407 | Relnspaction Pheto O v B |
159 | 18/11/19 14107 | Reinspection Photo 0| wedipc | A
160 | 18/13/19 14:07 Reinspection Photo 0| aawc | A
161 [18/11/1% 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 leadrwec | B
162 |18/11/18 14:07 | Relnspection Photo 0 | Loacic | &
163 | 18/11/12 14:07 | Relnspection Photo B 0 wceawc |
|164 | 18/11/15 14:07 | Reinspection Photo @ | o | B |
i.‘“ 18/11/18 14:07 | Reinapection Photo O eirs B
|186 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspaction Photo B Q| ers B |
167 |18/11/19 14:07  Reinspection Photo © | wurs | B
168 | 18/11/12 14:07 Melnspection Photo Q| wawc | A
169 18/11/1914.07 | Relnspection Phote 0O v B
1170 | 18711019 14:07 Reinspection Phota D! wews | A
171 |18/11/1914:07 Reinspection Phots @ wers | B
172 18/11/15 14:07 Relnspection Photo B | Loaa G 2
173 18/11/18 14:07 | Reinspection Photo @  wecwc | M
174 |18/13/19 14:07 | Relnspection Photo 0 | wedws | & |
175 |18/11/19 34:07 Reinspection Phato 0| wadws | & |
176 | 18/11/15 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| waaws | B
(177 |18/11/18 14.07 | Relnspection Photo | @ | weawc | BA
;r'ﬁi' 1as11/1e 12:07 Reinspection Photo —ﬂ Loag PG | BA
179 [18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo O wedws | &
180 | 18/21/19 10:07 | Reinspection Photo O lesdvc | B
181 |18/11/12 14:07 | Reinspection Photo O wdrs @2
182 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| wars | B
183 | 18/11/16 14:07 | Reinspection Photo @ cearc | B
164 | 18/11/1% 14:07 | Reinspection Phato 0| seerws | B
165 | 18/11/1% 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 wars | A
| 186 |1B/11/1% 14:07 | Rsinspection Photo 0| weawe | A
187 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Phota Q| tesws | 2
188 |18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo @ wuws | &
189 |18/11/12 1407 | Reinapaction Photo ) waawc | B
150 | 18/11/19 1407 | Relnspection Photo | @) | oedirc | B
191 |18/11/18 14107 | Reinspection Photo 0| tadws | JA
192 [10/11/19 14:07 | Relnapection Photo O | warvs | @
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No_ | Fmalaed On National Assessment Centre Services (Ubi] _ | Thumbrnall| Print
193 [18/11/19 1407 [ Reinspection Photo - — I__ﬂ ond 176 | 621 |
194 [18/11/1514.07 | Relnspection Pheto @ | wwrs B
1195 |18/11/19 14.07 | Reinspection Photo 0| wediec | B
1196 |18/11/18 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0O | Load o | &
187 | 18/11/18 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 1] [ Load G | WA
[198 |18/10/18 14:07 | Reinspection Photo © | ocwc @

199 | 18/11/19 14.07 | Reinspection Photo O | s H

200 | 18/11/1% 14:07  Reinspection Photo 0 | Losd e =
{201 | 18/13/19 14107 Reinspection Photo 0| eapc | A
1207 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo @ | aaws | A
m 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo - O wewrs B
204 18/11/19 14.07 | Relnspection Phots ©  owws | B2
i"“in 18/11/19 14:07 | Relnspection Photo 0 | G | W |
1206 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Phote 0| woedirs | B
%ﬂ 18/11/19 14:07  Reinspection Photo | @ | wedirs | B
|208 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo '@ | acwc | B
| 209 18/11/18 1407 | Reinspection Photo 0O were B
'210 | 18711719 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0w B

211 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 Loed o
1212 | 1/11/1914:07 | Reinspection Photo O wews | B
|217 | 18711719 14:07 Reinspection Photo 0D waws | A

216 | 18/11/18 14:07 | Reinapection Photo |0 | oaawc | M

215 | 18/11/18 14:07 | Relnspection Photo @ ks | B

216 | 18/11/19 14:07  Rainspection Photo 0 | Loed G M |

217 | 18/11/18 14:07 | Relnspection Photo O | adws | B
1218 | 18/11/19 14:07 | Relnapection Photo O wews | B
(215 |18/11/19 1407 | Reinspection Photo 0 | woscws | B4

220 |16/11/19 14:07 | Relnspection Photo O adwe | A

221 | 18/11/19 14:07 Reinspection Phota | | toadies | B |

722 |18/11/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo @ | wirs | & |

271 18/11/19 14:07 | Rednapection Photo Q| waows | & |

224 | 18/11719 14:07 Reinspection Photo Q| tcaaws | & |
235 | 18711719 14:07 Reinspection Phete _ﬁ_ Load G | M

226 | 18/11/19 1407 Reinspection Photo 0| s | A

227 | 18/11/19 14:07 Reinspection Photo 0| i=dwvc | M
228 | 10/11/19 14.07 | Reinapection Photo. 0| wews | B
_ﬁ 10/11/19 14:07 | Relnspection Photo 0| weaws | B

30 TIJHH'I 14.07 ?lw: Photo _g load 3G | B4
231 | 18/11/19 14:07 Raeinspection Photo 0| Loadivc | BA
232 |18/11/19 14107 | Reinapection Photo 0 tmawc | A
233 | 18/11/19 1407 | Reinspection Photo @ weaws | @A
234 | 18/11/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo B '@ | weaws |
235 | 1W/11/19 1608 | Reinspection Photo O sedc | &
23 |18/11/15 1408 Reinspection Phato Load 7G| A1
237 |18/11/19 14.:08 | Reinspection Photo O waurc | &

230 |18/11/19 14:08 | Reinspection Phota © | oearws | B |
239 |18/11/15 14:08 | Reinspection Phota . QO care | B
240 18/11/19 14:08 | Relnspection Phota O | ors | A
241 18711719 14:08 Mn Photo (| adyrs | A
242 16/11/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo 0 lesdres | @A
243 | 18/11/19 14:08 | Reinspection Phota (@ | osaws | @
244 | 18/11/19 14:08 Reinapaction Photo | @ | Losd PG | &8 |

245 [18/11/10 1408 | Relnspection Phots - D | osaws | M

246 |18/11/19 14:08 | Relnspection Photo | D | loedws | B

247 |18/11/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo @ | weawc | BB
248 |18/11/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | B
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Assessment Reports - (1perpage [v] ¥
Ne |Fmaluzed On National Assessment Centre Services (Ubl) Thumbrail | Print
{249 [18/11/19 14.08 | Reinspection Photo @ | ed G | @A
250 1811019 1408 | Reinspection Phota - Q| waws | @
251 | 18/11/19 14:08 | Relnspection Photo 0| tsiwc | A
757 | 18/11/1% 14:08 | Relnspection Photo — 0| s |
(253 | 18/11/1% 14:08 | Reinspection Phato B 0| adwe | A
254 | 18/11/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo __ - o [ ] | Loed PG (%]
255 | 18/11/16 14:08 | Reinspection Phate . ©  wwrs | B
(2586 18/11/1% 1408 | Relnspection Phote M| lesde | @A
757 |18/11/19 14108 | Reinspaction Photo O curs | B
258 |18/11/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo 0 uxrc @
Documentation o = [ipepage <]
Mo [Fislged on | China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. (HQ). [ print
1 |D6/05/1913.08 | 0D ESTIMATE N i | isadPOF
Mo |Fialhzed On | National Assessment Centre Services {Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 [itonasiaan | e e 0 wawc | A
2 [25/0419 13:an | Reckdemt SROtER B e 0 e | @
3 |28/04/19 1348 e e e e Q| wawc |
4o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |on/os/1s 15:04 | ESTIMATE o Load POF |
2 |02/12/1910:13 | Supplemantary Load POF |

Linked Accident Report Documents

Assossment Reports 1 per ~] &
Wo | Finalzed On Mational Asssssment Cantre Services (Ui} . Thumbnail Print |
1 | 25/04/18 1349 | Accident Statement @ | Load v |
Photos/images - & =l @
Ho | Findlized On Mational Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |25/04/1813:47 | Accident Photo | @ | onaws | B
2 |25/04/19 13:47 | Accident Photo - 0| warps |
3 |25/04/15 13:47 | Accident Photo - 0| edws
4 |75/04/18 13:47 | Accident Photo 0| werc | H
5 |29/04/15 13:47  Accident Photo 0| wews | B
6 |25/471% 13:47 | Accident Photo 0| wews | B
7 |25/04/19 13:47 | Accldent Photo o 0| waws |
8 |25/04/18 13:47 | Aceident Photo Q| e | B
o |25/04/1913:47 | Accident Photo © | oedrwc | B
10 |2%5/04/15 13:47 | Accident Photo Q| cers ¥
11 |25/04719 13:47  Accident Photo O s G | B
Documentation [1perpage [v]| &
Na | Finalged On National Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbeadl | Bring
|| 25/04/1% 13:48 | Accldent Sketch Plan 0| carc | F
2 |25/04/15 13:48 | Accident Skotch Plan 0| waawrs | B
3 |25/04/1913:48 | Aecident Sketeh Plan 0| waws | A
Documents Checklist
| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Meset | Seve | Priot |

[ There are ne document checklists configured.
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st Remarks - LKK Auto Pte Litd il

show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer

Hined BRmAren B privaks whiekl pou Shes o D ofher pactes
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Adjuster Report Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ice regvo1essorisen;

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industnal Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkaulo com;assignmenis@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd Our File No:  CS/CTI18007812/T1QD3E2
3 Anson Road, #16-00 Springleal Tower
Singapore 0768809 Date: 02/12/2019
REFERENCE
. KOK TONG TRANSPORT &
Insured/Claimant: ENGINEERING WORKS PTE LTD Policy No: DMCVSN1804881801
. Nature of Claim
Date of Loss: 24/04/2019 Claim. oD Ny SNM180D201836C01
PTI ] EHI
Reg No, XD7022K
Make & Model VOLVOD FMX420, 128 D (M) Engine No: 013378246
Reg. Date 10/04/2013 (Man. Year. 2012) Chassis No. YV2JG10GTDAT40282
Colour: While Odometer: 531783 km
Engine Capacity: 12777 cc
iae Vakehiew GO 39110/000/00
Sum Insured (S5) Market Value/New Car Price
ITION OF | F
General Condilion; Stesring (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification Pre-accident Condition:
MODITI E
Front Tyre Size: 315/80 R22.5 Rear Tyre Size 315/80 R22.5 (D)
Front Left Side: Triengle 8 mm Rear Left Side: Triangle 8/8 mm
Front Right Side: Trisngle 8 mm Rear Right Side: Triangle 8/8 mm
The above values represent e remaiing hre reeds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 50,743.13 34 370.67 16,372.46 227
Miscallanacus [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour B,540.00 4.500.00 3,850.00 46.25
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total [55) 59,283.13 38,960.67 20,322.46 34.28
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 31,050.00
- Excess (S§) 1.500.00 1.500.00 0.00 0.00
(S%5) 57,783.13 28,550.00 28,233.13 48 85
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 4 044 82 2,068.50 1.876.32 4B 86
Nett Amount (S5) 61,827.95 31,618.50 30,209.45 4B.86
INSPECTION
Drate of Assignment: 06/05/2019
Date Inspected: 070672018 Inspected At 26 Chia Ping Road

Estimated Period of Repair 12.0 days

Repairer - Viix Auto Pie Lid (HQ)

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager: SHIAL CHAN
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NOTE This report representy our fndings af the fime and place of inspeclian stated herein. Such inapeciion has bean camed oul io ihe bast of our
knowiedge and ability but any other kabilty under any other circumstances ig hareby arpressly exciuded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 5

VOLVO FMX420 12.8 D (M) (Model not available in database)

'Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 02 Dec 2019)
Paris: NIA

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no pnint-code for XO7022K)

Validity:

Further Info: llemslvalues nal In rehrenm_mlgl_q_gf_a_r_e _p__r_e_flmd with an s_;_a[aﬂnk by

Recommended Parts

Part

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

No. Oty No. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN Cracked 1.470.00FL =1 470.00FL
2 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER Mecessary 367.00FL *387.00FL
i *FRONT PANEL Not Necessary 1,650.60FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT WIPER GARNISH Cracked 796.00FL *798.00FL
5 2 *FRONT WIPER SIDE GARNISH Cracked 148.00FL *148.00FL
8 2 *FRONT WIPER ARM 0/S Bent / N/S Not B20.00FL *310.00FL
Necessary
7 2 *FRONT WIPER ARM COVER Cracked 80.00FL  *S0.00FL
B8 2 *FRONT WIPER BLADE Not Necessary 152 D0FL *-FL
9 1 *BONNET Cracked 3,200.00FL *3,200.00FL
10 1 *BONMNET GRILLE Cracked 1,254 B0FL *1,254 BOFL
1 1 *BONMET GRILLE BADGE Cul 124 00FL *124.00FL
12 1 *BONNET GRILLE INNER GARNISH Cracked 458 00FL "458.00FL
13 1 *BONNET TOP CHROME PLATE Cracked 790.00FL *790.00FL
14 1 *BONNET TOP CHROME PLATE EMBLEM  Necessary 120.00FL *120.00FL
(FMX)
15 2 *BONNET HINGE Bent 240.00FL *240.00FL
16 2 *BONNET HINGE PULL HANDLE Mot Necessary 240.00FL *-FL
7o *BONNET LOCK (FEMALE) N/S Missing / N/SNat 16200FL  *"B1.00FL
MNecessary
18 1 *“BONNET LOCK (MALE) MN/S Bent / N/S Not 168.00FL “34.00FL
Mecessary
19 2 *BONNET ABSORBER N/S Missing / O/S Benl 356.00FL *356.00FL
20 1 *“FRONT CORNER PANEL LH Bent 300.00FL *300.00FL
21 1 *FRONT BUMPER Cracked 4,043 40FL 4,043 40FL
22 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent BO0.00FL *“B90.00FL
23 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP PAD Deformed 453 00FL *"45B.00FL
24 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP PAD CENTER Deformed 24500FL "245.00FL
GARNISH
25 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTER GRILLE Cut 487 B0FL ‘"48T7SOFL
26 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE PAD Cut 457 B0FL 457 BOFL
27 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER PAD Cut 47500FL "475.00FL
28 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER PAD OUTER Bent 326 50FL "326.50FL
COVER
29 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Not Necessary 475.00FL *-FL
30 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER STEP PLATE Not Necessary 370.00FL *FL
<) I *FRONT BUMPER LOWER STEP PLATE TOP Nol Necessary 24580 FL *-FL
CHROME
a2 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER Missing 42 00FL "42.00FL
a3 o1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH Mot Necessary 420.00 FL *“FL
4 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER LH Cut 12000FL *120.00FL
B 1 “FRONT SIDE BUMPER LH Mot Necessary 478,00 FL “FL
B 1 *FRONT HEAD LAMP LH Mot Necessary 375.00FL *-FL
ar 1 "FRONT HEAD LAMP RIM LH Mot Necessary 185.70FL *-FL

Report was unsubmilted during Ihis print-out.

]
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No. Qty ::” Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
a3 1 *FRONT PARKING LAMP LH Not Necessary 274 00FL *-FL
a’ 1 *FRONT SIGNAL LAMP LH Mol Necessary 252 DOFL *~FL
40 1 *CABIN FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Bent 670.00FL “6T0.00FL
41 1 *CABIN ROLLER BAR Bent 3,831.40FL *3.831.40FL
42 2 *CABIN ROLLER HINGE Not Necessary 1.,500.00 FL *-FL
43 2 *CABIN ROLLER HINGE BUSING Not Necessary 1,360.00 FL *FL
44 1 *CABIN FRONT ABSORBER N/S Bent [ O/S Not B40D.00FL *~420.00FL
MNecassary

45 1 *FRONT WIRING COVER Crackad 310.00FL *310.00FL
46 1 *AIR CON CONDENSER Benl 1.540.00FL *1,540.00FL
47 2 *AIR CON CONDENSER BRACKET Benl 240.00FL *240.00FL
48 1 *CONDENSER AIR PIPE Mot Necessary 37B.90FL “FL
43 1 *CONDENSER SUCTION PIPE Not Necessary 285.00FL *-FL
50 1 *CONDENSER DISCHARGE PIPE Not Necessary 294 30FL *FL
51 1 *CONDENSER DRYER Not Necessary 271 80FL ~FL
52 1 ‘RADIATOR Benl 2.622.50FL "2,622.50FL
53 1 *TURBO INTERCOOLER Dented 3,910.20FL "3.810.20FL
54 1 *FRONT DOOR BOTTOM STEP GARNISH LH Old Damaged 45000 FL “FL

(NOT NECESSARY)
55 1 *FRONT DOOR BOTTOM STEP GARNISH Oid Damaged 680,00FL “FL

SIDE COVER LH

(NOT NECESSARY)
56 1 *HORN Mot Necessary 74.50FL *FL
5 1 *FRONT AIR DUCT Cracked 4TB.00FL "476.00FL
58 1 *FRONT DOOR PILLAR LH Repair 880.00 FL *FL
58 1 *AlR CON BLOWER Cracked 2.500.00 FL *2,500.00 FL
60 1 “AlR CON EVOPORATOR Not Necessary 1,545.00 FL “FL
81 1 *DASH BOARD LH Cracked 2,742.00FL *2,742.00FL
62 1 *DASH BOARD RH Not Necessary 3,579.00FL *-FL
63 1 *FRONT WIPER MOTOR Mot Necessary 780.00FL *-FL
64 1 *FRONT WIPER MOTOR LINK Cracked 1.210.00FL *1,210.00FL
65 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Bent 50.00FS  '30.00FS

F=Franchise part S=SpcMett L=ListhomDisc
Sub Total {S%) 56,375.70 38,186.30
- List tem Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S%) 5632.57 381563

Total Parts (S5) 50,743.13  34.370.67

Repor was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selocted.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour itams
1 TO REMOVE DAMAGED BODY PANEL WITH ALL New 1.800.00 1.400.00

NECESSARY COMPONENTS/ ATTACHMENTS APPLY

HOT-WORKS WHERE NECESSARY STRAIGHTEN FRONT

DOOR PILLAR, REPAIR/ RESHAPE BODY DENTED

PANELS IN ACCORDANCE WITH FACTORY

SPECIFICATIONS REPLACE NEW PARTS REFIT AND

ALIGN INTO POSITION REFIT ALL NECESSARY

COMPONENTS/ ATTACHMENTS.
2 TO SPRAY PAINT REPLACED/ REPAIRED BODY PANELS  New 1,600.00 1,200.00

INCLUSIVE OF PREPARATORY WORKS AND PAINTING

MATERIALS.
3 TO REMOVE, REFIT FRONT WINDSCREEN. MNew 140.00 140,00
4 TO REMOVE, REFIT DASH BOARD AND INTERIOR. New B650.00 300.00
&  TO REMOVE, REFIT CONDENSER AND INTERCOOLER. New 550.00 450.00
&  TO REMOVE, REFIT CABIN. New 2.000.00 600.00
7  TO CHECK AND REFIT WIRING. MNew 600.00 300.00
B TORESET AND DIAGNOS FAULT CODE. New 1,200.00 200.00

Gross Labour Cost [55) B,540.00 4,590.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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